Ida Porter

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:34 AM
To: 'Ida Porter'; 'Bonnie Weston'
Subject: RE: True North Gems

Helle Ida and Bonnie,

True North Gem's water license 2BE-KIMO6@9 appears to be a Class B Water License, and is
therefore exempt from screening under section 12-1 (2) of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.
If this becomes a Class A Water License application, please refer it to the NIRB for
screening.

Thank you for following up on this application,
Best regards,

Tara Arko - Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

XeB ecp

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free; 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb,ca

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca
----- Original Message-----

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 6, 2010 10:00 AM

To: 'Bonnie Weston'

Cc: info@nirb.ca; 'Brian Aglukark'; bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
Subject: RE: True North Gems

Hello Bonnie,

Please confirm to NIRB for Screening and NPC for Conformity as we need confirmation on file.
1 have cc'd both organizations onto this email.

NPC we have an Conformity that was done January 28, 2818 on file, not sure if we need an
revised confirmation for this renewal application. (for your
info)

Bonnie please confirm who will be the contact person for the care of licence, is it you?

Regards,



